
 

 

 

 

       February 8, 2007 

 

 

 

Ald. Ronald D. Hart 

Chairman, Public Works 

and Services Committee 

Racine, Wisconsin 

 

Dear Alderman Hart: 

 

 The Commissioner of Public Works, on Thursday, February 8, 2007, 2:00 p.m. (local 

time), received bids for Contract 8-07 (K7-008), 2007 Parking Ramp Maintenance, and submits 

same for your approval. The following bids were received: 

 

     Base Bid  Alternate #1 Alternate #2   

 

RAM Building Restoration  

   & Waterproofing, Inc. $125,546.00 $6,400.00 $2,202.00 

Concrete & Masonry 

   Restoration LLC  $137,718.50  $4,480.00 $3,303.00 

Harry S. Peterson Company $163,576.33  $5,068.80 $3,075.46 

Truesdell Corp. of WI, Inc. $168,838.00  $7,040.00 $4,771.00 

Bane-Nelson, Inc.  $184,734.70  $7,680.00 $4,404.00 

CWS Source, Inc.  $199,478.00  $5,248.00 $2,018.50 

 

 This public works project was estimated at $150,000.00 and funding is available in 

Account 106.987.5120, Ramp Improvements.  

 

  Sincerely yours,  

  Richard M. Jones 

  Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer 

 

RMJ:das 

      

cc: Mayor Gary Becker 

 Steve Nenonen 

 John Rooney 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
Racine, WI  53403 
262.636.9121 - Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering 

Richard M. Jones, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works  

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

John C. Rooney, P.E 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 


